

'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

Brighton Alive Network Meeting Minutes

Venue: Brighton Civic Centre **Date:** 16 November 2021

Time: 10am.

Attendance: Sharon Stewart (Library), Prue Jones & Elise Parker (CEH), Sonya Williams (Brighton Care Collective), Michael Williams (Under One Rainbow),

Moira Davidson (Salt Anglican), Amy Standen (Communities for Children), Joselle Griffin (Red Cross), Kellyanne Williams (HIPPY), Jess Tyler (Asthma Tas), Sheryl Rainbird (Resident), Val Barons(Uniting), Nik Vincent (JRS), Andrea Garland & Elizabeth Wilson (The Smith Family), Tom

(Jen Butler's Officer)

Apologies: Cathy Harper, Cheynee Pullen (JRS)

Chair: Sonya Williams Minutes: Prue Jones

Minutes:

Item		Notes
a.	Welcome to Country	
b.	Round Table Introductions	

c.	Nomination of Chair and Minute Taker	Chair – Moira Davidson
d.	Previous Actions – Follow up reports a. Complete a monthly check in regarding progress with actions for Brighton Suicide Prevention Plan.	Minutes – Sheryl Rainbird Sonya advised that she continues to check in with local businesses and service providers regarding progress with training for staff and actions for Brighton Suicide Prevention Plan. Sonya also attempting to gain feedback from the community about the need for increased medical services in the area. Sonya to devise a flyer to be handed out in the community to raise awareness and discussion.
	b. Update on Jerry Maintenance options	Application has been made to Council requesting funding to relocate Jerry. Quotes of relocation costs going to Council for consideration. The Shopping Centre Owners have agreed for Jerry to be moved as long as the ground is left in good repair. The original Artist's sister is interested in restoring Jerry to its original condition once moved.
e.	Guest Speaker/Focus Spots	
	a. Smith Family Update – Elizabeth Wilson	Elizabeth Wilson, Family Partnerships Coordinator and Andrea Garland, Programs Coordinator gave a Learning for Life Brighton Community update for 2021 and a presentation on the different programs provided by The Smith Family. These programs include Learning for Life, Literacy Programs, Numeracy Programs, Mentoring Programs, Technology Programs and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Programs.
	b. Working it Out – Liv Hogarth	Live Hogarth from Working it Out talked about the Services provided by Working it Out: Tasmania's gender, sexuality & intersex status support and education service. This service provides support for individuals and families, hold regular peer groups, valuing diversity framework for teachers and schools, Silver Rainbow program, Professional Learning, community

	engagement and advice, Signpost Listing LGBTIQ+ inclusive services, Working it out together program.
f. General Business	
g. Events, Promotions	 Christmas Block Party 27 November 2021 Request for volunteers please to assist on the day. Please contact Elise at CEH if interested. Services are invited to submit a Christmas tree to the Christmas tree Wonderland. Kipli Carni 19 November 2021 – 11 am to 2pm Sausage sizzle, Fire truck, Reptile Man, White Ribbon Day – Lifeline Tas will be attending International Men's Day 19 November 2021 Bridgewater Community Centre JRS BBQ and games Summer Festival 21 January 2022 Pride Week Colour Run February 2022
h. Support for each other	
NEXT MEETING:	Tuesday 15 February 2022